
 

 

TO: Greenheck International Representatives 

FROM: Kimberly Drake  
International Marketing Specialist 

DATE: August 3, 2021 

SUBJECT: Model CSB Size Expansion and AMCA Update 

 
We are pleased to announce an expanded grease application selection on model CSB in the August 
CAPS 4.36 release. The expansion includes three additional fan sizes 800, 900 and 1000mm available in 
steel wheel only.  
 
11 Sizes: 315 to 1000mm *Please note backward inclined wheels are available in aluminum (315-710mm) 
and steel (800-1000mm). 
 
Performance: Volumes up to 42,500 cmh (25,000 cfm) and total pressure of 1500 Pa (6 in. wg) 
 
Additionally, Model CSB sizes 315-710mm are now licensed to bear the AMCA FEI seal. FEI values are 
visible in the CAPS sizing grid. See reference below.  
 

 
 
Currently, we are in the process of certifying CSB sizes 800, 900, & 1000mm for AMCA Air and Sound 
performance and FEI.  
 
For more information on model CSB visit our website.  
 
Contact your regional salesperson or email GIN Customer Service with questions related to model CSB.  
 

https://www.greenheck.in/products/air-movement/fans/centrifugal-fans
mailto:GIN.Service@Greenheck.com

